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From: s22 @empiregp.net]

Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2020 2:10 PM

To: s22 @energy.gov.au>

Cc:s22 @energy.gov.au>; s22 @energy.gov.au>; s22

empiregp.net>
Subject: Re: For Planning - NT Visit [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi s22

Many thanks.

I have CC’eds22  from our office who will send through details shortly.
22 please note s22 attendance as per s22 email.

Regards,

s22

Get Outlook for iOS

From: s22

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 2:07:35 PM

To: s22

Cc: 522

Subject: For Planning - NT Visit [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi s22

Thanks for your time on the phone just now.

If you could please send through details of next Friday’s visit (flight times etc) that would be greatly
appreciated.

Further, | have looped in my colleague s22  who will be on the visit.
Cheers, s22

s22

OFFICE OF THE HON ANGUS TAYLOR MP

Member for Hume | Minister for Energy and Emissions Reduction
Parliament House, CANBERRA ACT 2600

s22

UNOFFICIAL

Page 1 of 12



Office of the Minister for Energy and Emissions Reduction - Released under the FOI Act - 68011 Document 2

Freedom of Information

From: s22
Sent: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 3:19 PM
To: s22
Subject: FW: Fwd: Empire Energy Site Visit [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
s22
s22 | Office of the Hon Angus Taylor MP
s22 @energy.gov.au
OFFICIAL: Sensitive
From: s22 @empiregp.net]
Sent: Wednesday, 14 October 2020 10:04 AM
To:s22 @energy.gov.au>
Cc: s22 @energy.gov.au>; s22 @energy.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Fwd: Empire Energy Site Visit [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
His22

Just a couple more things to note:

1) Anyone entering the Northern Territory from another location within Australia must complete a NT Border

2)

Entry application. See link below to complete as you will need to show this when entering the NT, give me a
call if you would like help in completing.
https://coronavirus.nt.gov.au/travel/quarantine

Do you need transport pick up from hotel to Hardy Aviation terminal at 8 Slade Ct, Marrara on Friday 16™
October? | have arranged buses to pick up our staff from their hotel and | can ask the bus company to swing
by the Hilton, Darwin and pick the Minister, s22 and you up?

Kind Regards,

s22

From: s22
Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 2:41 PM

To:s22
Cc:s22

Subject:

Hi s22

That wo

RE: Fwd: Empire Energy Site Visit [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

uld be great — thank youl!

The Minister is a size 11, s22 is a size 10, and | am a ladies size 8.

Regards
s22

s22

s22

| Office of the Hon Angus Taylor MP
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OFFICIAL:Sensitive

From: s22 @empiregp.net]

Sent: Monday, 12 October 2020 3:33 PM

To:s22 @energy.gov.au>

Cc:s22 @energy.gov.au>; s22 @energy.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Fwd: Empire Energy Site Visit [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

His22

Unfortunately, steel capped boots is a safety requirement. Slip on versions are fine.

If you can provide me with everyone’s shoe size then Empire can arrange for steel capped boots to be provided.

Kind Regards,

s22

From: s22 @energy.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 12 October 2020 3:12 PM

To:s22 @empiregp.net>

Cc:s22 @energy.gov.au>; s22 @energy.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Fwd: Empire Energy Site Visit [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
His22

Just to double check, are we able to wear other sturdy boots that aren’t steel capped, or does this not meet safety
standards?

Are we able to borrow steel capped boots if not?
Thanks for checking.

Kind regards

s22
s22
| Office of the Hon Angus Taylor MP

s22 @energy.gov.au

From: s22 @empiregp.net>

Date: 9 October 2020 at 5:29:02 pm AEDT

To:s22 @energy.gov.au>

Cc:s22 @empiregp.net>, s22

@energy.gov.au>, s22 @energy.gov.au>

Subject: Empire Energy Site Visit

Good afternoon s22

On behalf of s22 Empire Energy looks forward to hosting the Hon.
Angus Taylor MP, s22 and s22 for the site visit to its first
Beetaloo well, Carpentaria-1.

The itinerary for the site visit on Friday, 16™ of October is attached.

2
Page 3 of 12



Office of the Minister for Energy and Emissions Reduction - Released under the FOI Act - 68011 Document 2

Please note the following key safety requirements for the site visit:
e Steel capped boots

e Longpants

e Long shirt (Empire will be giving everyone a long sleeved shirt with Empire logo)

e Empire will provide hard hats, ear plugs, safety glasses and disposable masks to wear on the
charter flight and bus
Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,
s22

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
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Freedom of Information

From: s22 @empiregp.net>
Sent: Monday, 4 January 2021 5:56 PM

To: s22

Subject: Beetaloo Grant Program

Hi s22

Happy new year.

Just before Christmas we discussed the Beetaloo Grant Program.

Have you been able to identify the eligibility criteria and application process? Or could you please put me in
touch with someone in Minister Pitt’s office who may be able to assist?

Thanks and regards,

s22

Empire Energy Group Limited
Ph: s22

Get Outlook for i0S
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Freedom of Information

From: s22 @empiregp.net>

Sent: Thursday, 14 January 2021 6:43 PM

To: s22

Cc: s22

Subject: Email to Minister Taylor from Empire Energy re Beetaloo Basin regulatory reform
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear MinisterTayltor Angus,

Happy new year. | hope you and your family have had a safe and relaxing Christmas break.

s47(1)(b)

s47(1)(b)

s22 and | would welcome the opportunity to meet you at your electoral office, at our Head Office in Sydney or
in Canberra (subject to border restrictions) for further discussion.

Yours sincerely,

s22
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s22

Empire Energy Group Limited

s22 empiregp.net

Level 19, 20 Bond Street Sydney NSW 2000

Phone: s22 Mobile: s22
www.empireenergygroup.net
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Freedom of Information

From: s22
Sent: Thursday, 25 February 2021 9:41 AM
To: s22
Subject: FW: 2021-14: Empire Energy [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
OFFICIAL
From: s22
Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 12:42 PM
To:s22 @empiregp.net>
Cc:s22

Subject: RE: 2021-14: Empire Energy [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Dear s22
Thank you for your confirmation.

| will leave your names with the Reception desk on the ground floor. They will provide you with passes to Level 21,
where you will be directed by the AFP to our office on Level 19.

Please let me know if there will be any other attendees closer to the time,
Kind regards

s22

s22

OFFICE OF THE HON ANGUS TAYLOR MP

MEMBER FOR HUME | MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND EMISSIONS REDUCTION
SUITE M 1. 26 PARLIAMENT HOUSE, CANBERRA ACT 2600

s22

@ENERGY.GOV.AU
OFFICIAL
From:s22 @empiregp.net]
Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 5:43 PM
To:s22 @energy.gov.au>

Cc:s22
Subject: RE: 2021-14: Empire Energy [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear s22
Many thanks for your email.

May | request that we meet Minister Taylor at 2pm on 10" March at 1 Bligh Street Sydney.

1
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Kind regards,

s22

From: s22 @energy.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 5:06 PM

To:s22 @empiregp.net>

Subject: FW: 2021-14: Empire Energy [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear s22
| hope you are well,
Thank you for your email to Minister Taylor below.

| would like to set up a meeting with you and s22 in the coming weeks. | have a few options below that may
be suitable for you:

2.00pm on Wednesday 10 March at the Commonwealth Parliamentary Offices, 1 Bligh Street, SYDNEY.
12.00pm on Tuesday 16 March at Parliament House, CANBERRA.

10.00am on Thursday 25 March at Parliament House, CANBERRA.

I look forward to hearing back,

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

Dear Angus,
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

Subject: 10.30am Visit to Carpentaria-1 Site [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Start: Fri 16/10/2020 12:00 PM

End: Fri 16/10/2020 2:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Taylor, Angus

Required Attendees: 'angus.taylor.mp@aph.gov.au’; s22 DLO Taylor
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s22
Subject: 6.30pm Dinner with Empire Energy (optional) [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Location: Wharf One Restaurant 19 Kitchener Drive, Darwin City
Start: Fri 16/10/2020 8:00 PM
End: Fri 16/10/2020 2:30 PM
Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Atiendees:

Meeting organizer

Taylor, Angus
s22 "Faylor, Angus {(MP)'; s22
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